



Giuditta Cordero-Moss

Norway

Professional Summary

Arbitrator in international disputes since 2002. Qualified as a lawyer in Italy, doctoral degrees in Russia and Norway. Former corporate lawyer in multinational companies, in academia since 1999. Publishes and lectures in Norway and internationally on contract law, private international law and arbitration. Active in numerous international organizations such as UNCITRAL Working Group on Arbitration, ICC Court of Arbitration (2018-2024), Curatorium of the Hague Academy of International Law, International Academy of Comparative Law (President since 2022), European Bank for Reconstruction and Development Administrative Tribunal (President (2017-20) and Judge (2007-2020)). Works in English, Norwegian, Italian, French, German and Russian.

Current Employer-Title

University of Oslo - Professor

Work History

Professor, University of Oslo, 1999-Present (Part-time Associate Professor, 1999-2004); Visiting Professor, Sciences Po Ecole de droit, Paris, 2024 and 2017; Scholar in Residence, New York University, Center for Transnational Litigation, Arbitration and Commercial Law, 2023 and 2016; Visiting Professor, Paris 1 Pantheon-Sorbonne, 2017; Law Faculty/Director of the Department of Private Law, University of Oslo, 2012-2015; Principal Research Fellow/Honorary Lecturer, University of Dundee, Scotland (Centre for Energy, Petroleum & Mineral Law and Policy, 2000-2008 (Senior Research Fellow, 2000-2002); Of Counsel, Advokatfirma Dla Nordic (formerly Lindh Stabell Horten), 2002-2009 (Partner 2002); Partner, Advokatfirmaet Hjort Da, 1999-2001; Legal Department, Norsk Hydro Asa (Oslo, Norway), 1989-1999; Legal Department, FIAT S.p.A. (Turin, Italy), 1986-1989.

Experience

During 15 years as a corporate lawyer, experience in contract drafting and negotiations regarding financing, project financing, commercial contracts, and industrial cooperation in the fields of automotive, energy and industrial production.

Deputy chairman of the Board of Directors of the Norwegian Financial Supervisory Authority (since 2014), Member of the Norwegian Tariff Board on general application of wage agreements (since 2015), experience as member of the board of directors in the banking, insurance, and manufacturing sectors.

Academic work in the fields of contract law, arbitration, international litigation and conflict of laws. The work includes teaching, publishing, lecturing, as well as

Giuditta Cordero-Moss

Neutral ID : 6264272

The AAA's Rules provide the AAA with the authority to administer an arbitration including, arbitrator appointment and challenges, general oversight, and billing. Accordingly, arbitrations that proceed without AAA administration are not considered AAA arbitrations, even when the parties select an arbitrator who is on the AAA's Roster.

The information contained in this resume has been supplied solely by the individual arbitrator and may, or may not, be a complete recitation of their experience. The AAA assumes no responsibility for the content, completeness, accuracy, or reliability of the information contained in an arbitrator's resume. If you have any questions about an arbitrator's experience or background, you are encouraged to contact your case manager.

Arbitrators on the AAA Roster are not employees or agents of the AAA.

organizing projects and seminars and raising financing.

**Alternative Dispute
Resolution Experience**

Arbitrator (chairman of the tribunal, party-appointed arbitrator, or sole arbitrator) since 2002 in about 50 international disputes administered by a variety of institutions in different countries, as well as in ad hoc arbitration, in fields such as:

Agency agreements
Aviation agreements
Construction agreements
Consultancy agreements
Engineering agreements
Investment protection
IT Consultancy
License agreements
Sales agreements
Service agreements
Settlement agreements
Shares Purchase Agreements
Software License Agreement
Supply agreements
Tie-in contracts in off-shore hydrocarbon production

Technology Proficiency

Familiar with conducting arbitration proceedings using online platforms for sharing documents and online platforms for videoconferencing.

Education

University of Oslo, Norway (PhD in Law – 1999); Institute of State and Law, Russian Academy of Sciences, Moscow, Russia (PhD in Law – 1995); University La Sapienza, Rome, Italy (LLM, Master at Law - 1984).

Professional Licenses

Admitted in: Italy (1989 - inactive), Norway (1999 - inactive).

**Professional
Associations**

Appointed Member, ICC Institute of World Business Law; Elected Titular Member, International Academy of Comparative Law (President since 2022); Elected Member, European Group for Private International Law; Elected Member, Norwegian Academy of Science and Letters; Elected Member, International Academy of Consumer and Commercial Law; Member, European Research Group on Existing EC Private Law; Member, Nordic Group for Private International Law; Member, Italian Association for Comparative Law.

**Recent Publications &
Speaking Engagements**

Main Publications (last five years):
International Commercial Contracts – Contract practice, applicable law and arbitration, 2nd edition, Cambridge University Press 2023.
Special Issue on Corporate Social Responsibility, (ed.), Oslo Law Review 2024, vol 10 issue 2
Independence and Impartiality in International Adjudication, (ed.), International Academy of Comparative Law, Intersentia, 2023

Giuditta Cordero-Moss
Neutral ID : 6264272

The AAA's Rules provide the AAA with the authority to administer an arbitration including, arbitrator appointment and challenges, general oversight, and billing. Accordingly, arbitrations that proceed without AAA administration are not considered AAA arbitrations, even when the parties select an arbitrator who is on the AAA's Roster.

The information contained in this resume has been supplied solely by the individual arbitrator and may, or may not, be a complete recitation of their experience. The AAA assumes no responsibility for the content, completeness, accuracy, or reliability of the information contained in an arbitrator's resume. If you have any questions about an arbitrator's experience or background, you are encouraged to contact your case manager.

Arbitrators on the AAA Roster are not employees or agents of the AAA.

Applicable Law in International Arbitration, (ed., with Diego Fernandez Arroyo),
Hague Academy of International Law Centre of Research, Springer 2021
Internasjonal Privatrett (Private International Law), 2nd edition,
Universitetsforlaget 2021.

About 30 chapters in books and 10 articles in Law Reviews

Speaking Engagements (last five years):

More than 70 speaking engagements at conferences and seminars organized by
universities or business organizations in Austria, Brazil, Canada, Denmark,
Germany, France, Italy, Latvia, Netherlands, Norway, Paraguay, Portugal,
Singapore, Sweden, and USA.

Citizenship

Norway

Languages

English; French; German; Italian; Norwegian

Compensation

Comment:

Giuditta Cordero-Moss

Neutral ID : 6264272

The AAA's Rules provide the AAA with the authority to administer an arbitration including, arbitrator appointment and challenges, general oversight, and billing. Accordingly, arbitrations that proceed without AAA administration are not considered AAA arbitrations, even when the parties select an arbitrator who is on the AAA's Roster.

The information contained in this resume has been supplied solely by the individual arbitrator and may, or may not, be a complete recitation of their experience. The AAA assumes no responsibility for the content, completeness, accuracy, or reliability of the information contained in an arbitrator's resume. If you have any questions about an arbitrator's experience or background, you are encouraged to contact your case manager.

Arbitrators on the AAA Roster are not employees or agents of the AAA.